March 22, 2012

* % % * BUSINESS MEETING * * * *

MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Committee on Natural Resources

From: The Honorable Doc Hastings, Chairman

Subject: Business Meeting to Authorize the Issuance of Subpoenas

On Wednesday, March 28, 2012, at 10 a.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office
Building, the Committee on Natural Resources will meet to consider a motion to authorize the
Chairman to issue duces tecum subpoenas for the production of documents relating to
investigations regarding: 1) the Secretary of the Interior’s decision and the process to rewrite the
2008 Stream Buffer Zone Rule under the Surface Mining Reclamation and Control Act; and 2)
the process used in the preparation of a Department of the Interior report on offshore oil and
natural gas operations under the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act that implied that peer
reviewers from the National Academy of Engineers had endorsed an offshore oil and natural gas
drilling moratorium in the Gulf of Mexico.

The use of cellular telephones is prohibited on the Committee dais or in the Committee hearing rooms during the meeting of the
Committee pursuant to Rule 3(m) of the Committee Rules. Accommaodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive
listening systems, interpreters, and materials in alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the
scheduled event (4 business days notice is requested) at wvoice (202) 225-2761; fax (202) 225-5929; online at
http://naturalresources.house.gov/contact/; or at 1324 Longworth House Office Building (HOB), Washington, D.C. 20515-6201.
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	From:             The Honorable Doc Hastings, Chairman

